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August 3, 2018

Michael Morris

California Public Utilities Commission
Video and Broadband Deployment Division
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Re:  SureWest TeleVideo DIVCA Franchise — Notice of Merger Into Consolidated
Communications Enterprise Services, Inc. and Associated Name Change

Dear Michael:

Pursuant to the California Public Utilities Commission's ("Commission") General Order
("G.0.") 169, Section VII(F), I am providing notice that SureWest TeleVideo has been merged
into Consolidated Communications Enterprise Services, Inc. ("CCES"). The Commission
approved the corporate reorganization by which the merger occurred in Decision ("D.") 16-04-
008, and I am writing to provide appropriate notice regarding the merger in the video franchising
context, and to ensure that the Commission's records are clear regarding the corporate entity of
the holder of Video Franchise No. 29. Franchise No. 29 was issued to SureWest TeleVideo on
January 1, 2009, and SureWest TeleVideo was merged into CCES on April 19, 2016. From that
time forward, CCES has continued to submit annual reports, pay user fees, and comply with the
other requirements of the state video franchise. This letter confirms the merger and the updated
name of the franchise holder.

Along with this notice, [ am supplying an updated bond executed in the name of CCES
and an updated affidavit confirming CCES's agreement to be bound by the terms of the
franchise. In addition, the appropriate contact at CCES for video franchising matters is Scott
Kitchen, and his information is as follows:

Scott Kitchen, Senior Director
350 S. Loop 336 W

Conroe, TX 77304
936-521-7736
Scott.kitchen@consolidated.com

We have included members of your staff within the video franchising group on this
communication. This letter is also being served on the appropriate contacts for each of the
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municipalities covered by the franchise. Should you have any questions about this notice, please
do not hesitate to contact me at prosvall@cwelaw.com or 415-765-0369.

Truly yours,

Q«b\ﬁ- (\(7 \w

Patrick M. Rosvall

ce: Glenn Semow, CPUC

(glenn.semow@cpuc.ca.gov)

Michael Pierce, CPUC

(michael.pierce@cpuc.ca.gov)

Dominick Casey, Acting City Manager, City of Roseville

Christopher W. Boyd, City Manager, City of Citrus Heights

Robert A. Davison, Executive Director, City and County of Sacramento

Jason Behrmann, Interim City Manager, City of Elk Grove

Dieter Wittenberg, IT Manager, County of Placer

Steven Rudolph, City Manager, City of Rocklin

Cyrus Abhar, City Manager, City of Rancho Cordova

Bob Adams, Interim City Manager, City of Lincoln
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